From: M.ROBERTS-EFILEBOX

To: Jeremy Wright; M.ROBERTS-EFILEBOX

Cc: Michael Kator; David Weiser; Redacted

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: HECAPS Submission: McConnell v USPS Class Action
Date: Monday, September 19, 2022 3:51:40 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside USPS. STOP and CONSIDER before responding, clicking
on links, or opening attachments.

A conference call is scheduled in this matter for Monday Sept. 26, 2022 at 11 am. It is my intention
to have the completed spreadsheet for discussion at the conference.

| will give the agency until Wednesday Sept. 21, 2022 for submission of the completed spreadsheet.

So ORDERED

Monique J. Roberts-Draper

Administrative Judge

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
New York District Office

Redacted

Tel.: 929.506.5329
Redacted

“When you cannot measure what is important, you tend to make important what you can measure.” Prof.
Harold Koh, Yale Law School

From: Jeremy Wright Redacted

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 10:25 AM

To: M.ROBERTS-EFILEBOX Redacted

Cc: MONIQUE ROBERTS-DRAPER Redacted Michael Kator
Redacted

Subject: HECAPS Submission: McConnell v USPS Class Action

CAUTION: The sender of this message is external to the EEOC network. Please use care when
clicking on links and responding with sensitive information. Forward suspicious emails to
phishing@eeoc.gov.
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HECAPS Submission: McConnell v USPS Class Action
EEOC Hearing No. 520-2019-00271X

Agency Case No. 4B-140-0062-06

Administrative Judge Monique Roberts-Draper
Names of Parties: Sandra M. McConnell, et al., v. U.S. Postal Service
Sender: Jeremy D. Wright

Sender's Contact Info:

Jeremy D. Wright

Kator, Parks, Weiser & Wright, P.L.L.C.

1200 18th Street, NW, Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20036

(202) 898-4800

(202) 289-1389 (fax)

Redacted

Document Submitted: Phase | Class Counsel’s Opposition to Agency’s Motion to Extend
September 17, 2022 Deadline to September 28, 2022.

Jeremy Wright
Kator, Parks, Weiser & Wright, P.L.L.C.





